



# Exponent<sup>®</sup>

Engineering & Scientific Consulting

## Rob Mason

Corporate Vice President, Practice Director and Principal Scientist | Chemical Regulation and Food Safety

Harrogate

+44 (0) 1423 853226 | [mason@exponent.com](mailto:mason@exponent.com)

## Professional Profile

Mr. Mason joined Exponent in 2014 in the pesticides team after over 25 years with the UK competent authority, Chemicals Regulation Directorate (CRD) of the Health and Safety Executive. He has extensive experience and knowledge of the EU regulatory system for pesticides at practical, technical, and political levels and has been closely involved in its development, implementation, and operation.

At Exponent Mr. Mason has helped develop strategies for achieving regulatory objectives and managed a range of active substance and product related projects.

Mr. Mason was for many years part of the UK delegation to the EU Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health developing national positions on EU developments, building on his primary role managing applications for products and active substances. He was also part of the UK negotiating team for EU Regulation 1107/2009, notably developing a widely reported and influential impact assessment on the proposal examining the practical effects of hazard criteria and comparative assessment and substitution. Immediately before joining Exponent he headed the Regulatory Policy Group in CRD for close to 3 years, with responsibility for regulatory policy development and implementation, including sustainable use of pesticides, providing direct support to UK Ministers, national monitoring programmes, research and development, and enforcement for pesticides, biocides, and REACH.

During his time at CRD, Mr. Mason was also responsible for setting up and managing the EU peer review programme for active substances in collaboration with the German authorities, providing training and assistance to accession Member States, and was a member of the Poisons Board, an expert committee of the UK Home Office, from 2012 to 2014. He was seconded to the European Commission for six months and has drafted a number of EU guidance documents and legal texts.

## Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

B.Sc., Agricultural Science, University of Leeds, UK, 1988

## Prior Experience

Head of Regulatory Policy, Chemicals Regulation Directorate (CRD), Health and Safety Executive, 2011-2014

Head of Compliance, CRD, 2010-2011

Senior Scientific Officer, Pesticides Safety Directorate, 1993-2010

Secondment to the European Commission, 1996

Scientific and Higher Scientific Officer, Pesticides Safety Directorate, 1988-1993

## Publications

Fay E, Flynn DJ, Lundejn J-R, Chapman PJ, Mason RD. The joint evaluation procedure for active substances contained in plant protection products within the European Community - 10 years of the ECCO-Project. J Verbr Lebensm 2007; 2(1):61-77.

## Presentations

Mason RD. CRD report on improving the efficiency of the EU regulatory process. ECPA/ ECCA Regulatory Affairs Conference, Brussels, March 2014.

Mason RD. A Member State view of 1107/2009, BCPC Conference, Brighton, October 2013.

Mason RD. Policy and strategy of the Chemicals Regulation Directorate in meeting its obligations under the Sustainable Use Directive, AAB/IBMA Biopesticides Conference, Grantham, November 2011.